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Richard Dwyer

From: Holger Hartmaier [HHartmaier@bgcengineering.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Richard Dwyer; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio'
Subject: RE: July 24, 2009  FINAL version of Polaris Inspection Report - INAC, prepared by BGC

We grant approval for posting of the report by NWB and INAC on ftp sites, as required for regulatory purposes. 
Regards, 
 
BGC ENGINEERING INC. 
per: 
 
Holger Hartmaier, M. Eng., P. Eng. 
Senior Geotechnical Engineer 
 
BGC ENGINEERING INC.   
Suite 200 - 1121 Center St. NW 
Calgary, AB, Canada, T2E 7K6 
Telephone: (403) 250-5185 ext. 113 
Facsimile: (403) 250-5330 
www.bgcengineering.ca 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and its contents (including any attachments) may 
contain information that is confidential or privileged. Any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not named recipient of this email or have received it in error, please notify the sender and destroy and delete all copies of the email immediately.  
 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: April 7, 2010 2:34 PM 
To: 'INAC Andrea Cull'; Holger Hartmaier; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio' 
Subject: July 24, 2009 FINAL version of Polaris Inspection Report - INAC, prepared by BGC 
 

Good afternoon; 
 
We’ve received the July 24, 2009 final version of Polaris Inspection Report does have permission from INAC 
and or BGC  to distribute this for information and upload to our ftp site?  Page 9 of the report reads: 
 

“As a mutual protection to our client, the public, and ourselves, all documents 
and drawings 
are submitted for the confidential information of our client for a specific project. 
Authorization 
for any use and/or publication of this document or any data, statements, 
conclusions or 
abstracts from or regarding our documents and drawings, through any form of 
print or 
electronic media, including without limitation, posting or reproduction of same on 
any 
website, is reserved pending BGC’s written approval. If this document is issued 
in an 
electronic format, an original paper copy is on file at BGC and that copy is the 
primary 
reference with precedence over any electronic copy of the document, or any 
extracts from 
our documents published by others.” 
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I look forward to your response. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
 


